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Kia ora-

Official information request regarding sewage replacements.
Thank you for clarifying your requests for us.

The major wastewater rising main projects on Wakefield Street — between Victoria Street and
Taranaki Street — is a planned renewal and preliminary design is underway this Financial Year (FY).
It was not designed by Stantec, nor was it planned to be constructed by Ramsbottom Contractors.
There are no reports for this specific section of renewal at this time, as design to date on this
section is at a network wide level only, therefore we decline your request in accordance with
Section 17(e) of the Local Government Official Information and Meeting Act 1987.

The project that was deferred is the new Wakefield Street Rising Main between Taranaki Street
and Kent Terrace/Oriental Parade. Whilst this project was planned for the 2023/24 FY it was
subsequently deferred due to funding constraints. Stantec has design this section and EN
Ramsbottom was scheduled to undertake the work, but not contracted because of the deferral.

Nga mihi nui,

B

Governance Coordinator - Business Services

Tel 04 912 4400

Private Bag 39804, Wellington Mail Centre 5045
Level 4, 25 Victoria Street, Petone, Lower Hutt

www.wellingtonwater.co.nz



From: Official Information <official.information@wellingtonwater.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 4:25 PM

To:_@building—solutions.co.nz>

Cc: Official Information <official.information@wellingtonwater.co.nz>
Subject: Thank you - OIA IRO-520

Many thanks for this-, and for your phone call earlier today.
We will be in touch with our response in due course.

Nga mii nui,

_'f he/him)

Governance Coordinator - Business Services

Tel 04 912 4400

Private Bag 39804, Wellington Mail Centre 5045
Level 4, 25 Victoria Street, Petone, Lower Hutt

www.wellingtonwater.co.nz

From:_-@building—solutions.co.np

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 3:18 PM
To: Official Information <official.information@wellingtonwater.co.nz>
Subject: Re: Clarification of Request - OIA IRO-520

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Kia ora-



My interest is in a major sewer pipe upgrade in Wakefield between
Victoria st and Taranaki st, the works have been planed for 12 months
and designed by Stantec Consultants

There is a Stantec condition report on the current status of the drain
A Downer employee informed me on Friday over a cup tea that
Ramsbottom Contractors had been contracted to undertake the
works $8,000,000 before WCC cancelled the project in the last 4-5
months

May we have a copy of the Stantec report and the correspondence
cancelling the works

Nga mihi

From: Official Information <official.information@wellingtonwater.co.nz>
Date: Monday, 27 November 2023 at 2:26 PM

To:_ building-solutions.co.nz>

Cc: Official Information <official.information@wellingtonwater.co.nz>
Subject: Clarification of Request - OIA IRO-520

Kia ora-

Official information request regarding sewage replacements.
Thank you for your official information requests dated Thursday 19 October, Tuesday 31 October
and Friday 17 November 2023, respectively. We informed you in our email on Tuesday 7
November 2023, we will be treating these requests as one — which will also include your recent
request to our Chief Executive.
To ensure that we respond to your request accurately, we would like you to clarify the following
things:
1. No sewerage replacements have been paused within the past 12 weeks, but some were
paused at the end of the 2022/23 Financial Year. Can you please confirm that it is
Wellington City sewerage replacements you’re after?

2. On Friday 17 November 2023, you emailed our Chief Executive with a follow up request
asking for background on the sewer upgrade in Wakefield Street that WCC did not have the
capacity to fund and was since deferred. Can you please provide a direct question on what
background information you are requesting? Please also confirm whether your recent
request replaces your request for similar information on 31 October 2023.

We would appreciate if you could provide your clarifications in writing by emailing
official.information@wellingtonwater.co.nz. Alternatively, if you would prefer to clarify your
request verbally, please call me during business hours on_. If you do not wish to clarify
your request, we ask that confirm this to us in writing by emailing the official information address
above.




Nga mihi nui

I /i)

Governance Coordinator - Business Services

Tel 04 912 4400

Private Bag 39804, Wellington Mail Centre 5045
Level 4, 25 Victoria Street, Petone, Lower Hutt

www.wellingtonwater.co.nz

From: Official Information <official.information@wellingtonwater.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 4:33 PM
To:-(d)building-solutions.co.nz

Cc: Official Information <official.information@wellingtonwater.co.nz>
Subject: Acknowledgement of Request - OIA IRO-520

Official information request regarding sewage replacements.

Thank you for your official information requests dated Thursday 19 October and Tuesday 31
October 2023, respectively. You requested the following:

1. The list of sewerage replacements stopped in the last twelve weeks, and the value of each;
and,
2. Copies of reports or work drawings of a major sewer replacement on Wakefield Street.

Your requests were transferred to us from Wellington City Council on Tuesday 7 November 2023
and will be treated as one — logged as OIA IRO-520.

We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later than
Tuesday 5 December 2023, being 20 working days after your request was transferred from
Wellington City Council. If we are unable to respond to your request by the set date, we will notify
you of an extension of that timeframe.

If any additional factors come to light which are relevant to your request, please do not hesitate



to contact us so these can be taken into account.
Nga mihi,

i
- (he/him)

Governance Coordinator - Business Services

Tel 04 912 4400
Private Bag 39804, Wellington Mail Centre 5045

Level 4, 25 Victoria Street, Petone, Lower Hutt

www.wellingtonwater.co.nz






